
































































































From: Glen Setterholm
To: Degenstein, Doris (DOT)
Subject: FW: Highway 14 Funding
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 9:32:06 PM

From: Glen Setterholm
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:59 AM
To: dorisdegenstein@state.mn.us
Subject: Highway 14 Funding

Hello Doris,  I hope this letter is not too late for help in getting funding for the highway 14 four lane
project between Nicollet and New Ulm.

I lost my son-in-law on April 4, 2018 between Courtland and Nicollet due to a traffic accident.  I knew
that road was a dangerous section due to all the traffic and previous deaths on it but it really hit
home when my daughters husband left her and 3 children on this stretch of road while he was
heading to work.

We use this road all the time and so do a lot of other people and businesses (trucks) and see the
need for improved safety.

We would appreciate this road be given the necessary support to move it up the ladder in priority
towards improving the safety of it for all drivers and passengers on it.

Thanks you for listening.

Regards,

Glen Setterholm
Resident of New Ulm, MN

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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